
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Frigo, Victoria (COE) 
 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

 
Frigo, Victoria (COE) 

Friday, June 07, 2013 2:46 PM 

Olano, Margarita (HT) 

Centorino, Joseph (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Ramos, Miriam S. (COE) 

Financial Disclosure for County Board Members (INQ 13-142) 

Form 1_2012.pdf; source_of_income_statement.pdf 

 

 

Ms. Olano, 

In response to your question about forms that County board members may submit to satisfy their 

financial disclosure requirements under the County Code at Sec. 2-11.1 (i)(1), the County will accept any 
one of three items—either a County “Statement of Income” form or a State Form 1 “Statement of 
Financial Interests” or a federal income tax return for the year they are disclosing. 

Attached are the two relevant forms. If you have additional questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

VICTORIA FRIGO, SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY 

Direct Phone: 305 350-0601 

Main Number: 305 579-2594 

Fax: 305 579-0273 
 
 

 
19 West Flagler St., Suite 820 

Miami, FL 33130 

 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail 

messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. 

 
From: Ramos, Miriam S. (COE) 

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:40 AM 

To: Frigo, Victoria (COE) 

Subject: Fwd: Source of Income Statement ~REMINDER 
 
 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone please excuse typos. 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: "Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)" <RODZAND@miamidade.gov> 
Date: June 7, 2013, 10:39:14 AM EDT 
To: "Ramos, Miriam S. (COE)" <MSRAMOS@miamidade.gov> 
Subject: FW: Source of Income Statement ~REMINDER 

 
The linked 

imagecannot  

bedisplayed. 

The file may 

have been 

moved, 

renam ed, or  

deleted. 

Verify that 

the link  

poi nts to the 

correct file 

and location. 

FYI (see below) 
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From: Olano, Margarita (HT) 

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:18 AM 

To: Lopez, Carolina D. (Elections) 

Cc: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) 

Subject: FW: Source of Income Statement ~REMINDER 

Importance: High 

 

Hello Ms. Lopez, 
I trust this e-mail finds you well. Below please find a question from Mr. Book. I 
looked at the guide, but I am not sure what the answer is. I sent him the link with 
all the forms as you can see and he feels that there is an additional option for our 
board members because they are not employed by the County. As a side note, he 
is a lobbyist. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Maggie Olano, Administrative Board Secretary & 

Temporary Department Personnel Representative 

Miami-Dade County Homeless Trust 

Stephen P. Clark Center 

111 N.W. 1st St., 27th Floor, Suite 310 

Miami, Florida 33128 

Ofc.: 305.375.1490/4035 

Fax: 305.375.2722 

 
If you or someone you know is Homeless or about to become homeless, please call the 

Homeless Helpline at 1-877-994-HELP. If you are seeking affordable housing, or 

additional information please visit us on the Web at www.miamidade.gov/homeless. 

 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida statutes concerning public records. Email 

messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All email sent and received is captured by our 

server and kept as public record. Please refer to Miami-Dade County's Administrative order 6-7. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
From: Ron Book [mailto:Ron@rlbookpa.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 10:05 AM 

To: Olano, Margarita (HT) 

Subject: RE: Source of Income Statement ~REMINDER 

 
We need to send all forms to all who have not completed--including me. The form you sent is only 
usable by a County or City employee who serves on a board. Thank you. 

 
 
 

Ronald L. Book 
Ronald L. Book, P.A. 

18851 N.E. 29th Avenue 

2



 
 

 
Suite 1010 

Aventura, FL 33180 

Phone: 305.935.1866 

Fax: 305.935.9737 

email: Ron@rlbookpa.com 

 
From: Olano, Margarita (HT) [mailto:OLAN1@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 8:55 AM 

To: Ron Book 

Subject: RE: Source of Income Statement ~REMINDER 

Importance: High 

 

Good morning Mr. Book, 
Here is the link to all the forms. I am not sure which one you usually file or should 
file; I believe there is more than one choice. I imagine you can figure it out much 
more quickly than I can

 

http://www.miamidade.gov/elections/employment_financial.asp 
 

Regards, 

 

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

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 8:30 AM 

To: Olano, Margarita (HT) 

Subject: RE: Source of Income Statement ~REMINDER 

 
Maggie- 

 
You only attached form for use if the person serving is a county or municipal employee. Please send all 
form options. 
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:48 PM 

To: Alberto M. Carvalho (ntalbott@dadeschools.net); Ann Cumbie; Bob Dickinson ; Brian C. Alonso; 

Cleveland Bell III ; Councilwoman Barbara Kramer; Deede Weithorn; Diaz, Jose "Pepe" (DIST12); Esther 

Jacobo; Gimenez, Carlos A. (Office of the Mayor); Johnny Martinez; Judge Steven Leifman; Karen Mahar; 

Katherine "Kali" Cabargas-Castellanos Esq. ; lgaiter@bwom.org; Linda E. Gaiter-Guzman; Lynne Cameron 

; Manny Sarria; Martinez, Katherine; Tomas Regalado; Monica Vigües-Pitan Esq. 

(mviguespitan@lsgmi.org); Paul Imbrone; Priscilla Felisky Whitehead; Rabbi Solomon Schiff; Ron Book; 

Wendall Fisher; Alex Fernandez (AlexFernandez@miamibeachfl.gov); Alicia Apfel, Esq.; Publio Santana; 

Anna Frusciante; Barbara (Bobbie) Ibarra; Benford, Russell (Office of the Mayor); Bethune, Ingrid (Office 

of the Mayor); Carolyn Wilson (newhopedic@aol.com); Deville, Cesar (HT); Chen, Brigette (CAO); Chris 

Stubbert; Cmdr. David Sanchez; Johnson-Stacks, Cynthia (CAO); David Raymond; Dirnorah Rosario 

(drosario@miamibeachfl.gov); Eric Duran ; Fernandez, Hilda M. (HT); Gilda P. Ferradaz; Gonzalo 

DeRamon; Green, Kimberley (HT); Grice, Sonia J. (Office of the Mayor); H. Daniel Vincent ; Holly 

Woodbury; Howard Rubin ; Janet Simpkins; Jennifer Rodero; Karen Casanova ; Lechant Smith; Lievano, 

Maria (DIST12); Lisa Mozloom; Regalado, Elizabeth (HT); Mario Alvarez; Marisol Slaton; Maritza 

Henriquez; Marta Orozco ; Michelle Cerrato-Dominguez; Nara R. Milana; Nicole Laviniere; Ofc. James 

Bernat; Ofc. Wanda Mendez; Olga Golik, Esq.; Parekh, Anna; Resnik, Estephanie (CAO); Romay, Belkys 

(DIST12); Ronald Muscarella; Sabrina; Sarah W. Ingle; Sarduy, John (OMB); Sergio Torres ; Terry A. 

Coble Esq. (terry@miamihomeless.org); Thom Mozloom; Ellis, Terrell T. (HT); Coffey, Tim; Violet Ryland; 

Woodley, Debra (CAO) 

Cc: Fernandez, Hilda M. (HT) 

Subject: Source of Income Statement ~REMINDER 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Board Members, 
I trust this e-mail finds everyone well today. I have received another reminder 
from the Department of Elections that there are some statements they have yet 
to receive. The deadline is July 1st. For those that haven’t had the chance to file, 
please fill out the attached form (one is fillable the other is a regular download) 
and e-mail it to the link below, or mail in as soon as feasibly possible. 

 

E-mail to: 
financial.disclosures@miamidade.gov 

 

Website for additional information: 
http://www.miamidade.gov/elections/Library/source_of_income_statement.pdf 

 
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

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If this email is spam, report it to www.OnlyMyEmail.com 

 

 
If this email is spam, report it to www.OnlyMyEmail.com 
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